
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 
 
FROM: Janet Barresi 
 
DATE: September 27, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Statutory Waiver Concerning Adjunct Teachers 
 
The following schools are requesting a waiver of 70. O.S. § 6-122.3, which limits the 
amount of time adjunct teachers may teach to ninety (90) clock hours per semester.  
Approval is recommended. 
     
District County Alternative Means     Waiver (Y Duration of 

Waiver (Years) 
    
Oklahoma City Public  Oklahoma *5 each teacher will teach 7 
    Schools  360 minutes per day  
    
    Holly Catlin English, Creative Writing, Study Skills  
    Richard Garrett Physical Education  
    Dixie Hyatt Physical Education, Creative Writing, Leadership Skills 
    Mary Losher German, French  
    LaCharles Purvey Spanish, Physical Education, Creative Writing 
        
Ripley Public Schools Payne *3 teacher will teach 6 periods 1 
  of Art (this teacher is   
  completing the alternative  
  education process)  
    
Wapanucka Public Schools Johnston *2 teacher will teach 2 periods 4 
  of Physical Education a day  
 
*  The number in the County category represents the Congressional District. 
    See the attached map. 
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